

ACPL/ PMG/2022-23/925

Date: 18.10.2022

To,
M.G. Contractors Pvt. Ltd,
Plot No. 376, Industrial Area,
Phase-1, Panchkula (Haryana)
134112

Sub: Four laning of Banihal Bypass from Km 187+000 to Km 189+350 section of NH-1A in Jammu & Kashmir on Engineering Procurement and Construction (EPC) Basis- **Reg. Drawing & Design Submission of Bearings of 260 MT.**

Ref:

1. Your letter no. MGCPL/Banihal Bypass/HO/2022-23/521 dated 12.09.2022.
2. Our letter no. ACPL/ PMG/2022-23/887 dated 11.09.2022
3. Our letter no. ACPL/ PMG/2022-23/888 dated 11.09.2022

Dear Sir,

This is in regard to your letter at ref. 1 above vide which Drawing & Design Submission of Bearings of 260 MT has been made for us to review and comments after compliance of the observations made by this office letter at ref 2 & 3 above. The same has been found in order after review and is hereby approved.

Yours truly,

For **Ayoleeza Consultants Pvt. Ltd.**, In JV with **M/s Sowil Ltd** and
in Association with **M/s Elevantly Consultants Pvt. Ltd.**



Authorized Signatory

Encl: As above

Copy to:

Project Director, PIU Ramban, Near Bali Printing Press. Maitra, Ramban -182144. UT (Jammu & Kashmir): For Kind information, please.